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Dear Mr. Fargano and members of the Broadband Forum,

Thank you for your communication of 18 May 2017 regarding the BBF’'s YANG model
developments. Specific to IEEE 802.3 Ethernet standards for MAC and PHY the related active
project is the YANG Data Model Definitions Task Force (see http://www.ieee802.0rg/3/cf). The
Task Force is in progress on creating its first draft. We anticipate having it ready for sharing in
the September to November 2017 timeframe.

We look forward to further communications on YANG modeling for Ethernet and how all of these
groups can work together in a coordinated fashion.

Sincerely,

David Law

Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group


http://www.ieee802.org/3/cf

